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August 1, 2017

Consulting Services Needed to Procure and Install a Hosted Telephone System

RFP# 200-39-17
ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum issued August 1, 2017 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for
Proposals RFP# 200-39-17 as is fully set forth herein:

Ttem 1: Q: Whether companies from outside USA can apply for this (From
India or Canada)? :
Al Yes
Item 2: Q: Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
Al Yes
Item 3: Q: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
A Some tasks can be performed outside the USA. However,

someone will have to be physically present during meetings, etc.

Item 4: Q: Can we submit proposals via e-mail?

A: No. Please refer to the Request for Proposal for how to submit
Proposals,
Item §: Q: Please set up a conference bridge so that I may be able to join that
meeting via conference call,

A Please use the following information for the Pre-Submission
Meeting,

Join the audio conference by phone:
United States - Washington, DC  +1.202.602,1295
Access Code 598-776-271#



Item 6: Q: If we bid on and/or win RFP 200-39-17 are we then precluded
from bidding on the (assumed) future RFP for the actual Hosted Phone System itself? -

A According to 24 CFR 85.36(¢)(1)(iv), in order to ensure
objective contractor performance and eliminate unfair competitive advantage,
contractors funded to develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements or
work, invitations for bid or requests for proposals shall be excluded from competing
in the procurements. Therefore, the answer is that any vendor winning this RFP
will not be allowed to submit a response for the RFP that this scope would be
written for,

Item 7: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at
August 21, 2017 at 11:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor,
Suite 200, Pittsburgh, BA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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